From: Mahesh M (MTC-B-HR) <maheshm@makino.co.in>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Placement - ISME <placement@isme.in>

Ce: Dr.Aradhna Yadav-ISME <aradhna@isme.in>; Krishnan-ISME <administration@isme.in>; Sowmya
- ISME <headplacements@isme.in>; Ramamurthy V(MTC-B-HR) <ramamurthy@makino.co.in>
Subject: RE: Industry Visit for UG students from ISME on 20th May 2023

Dear Mr. Vinod Sreenivasan,

We are pleased to invite you for the industrial visit on Saturday 20-05-2023.
You may come at 10:30 AM. The event is as follows,

Arrival - 10:30 AM

Refreshments - 10:30 AM to 10:45 AM

Introduction to Company and Company products - 10:45 AM to 11:30 AM
Factory tour - 11:30 AM to 12 PM - In two batches

Q&A - 12 PM to 12:30 PM

Session concludes - 12:30 PM.
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Best Regards,

Mahesh M

Senior Manager-Human

Resources and Administration

T: +91 80 6741 9556 | M: +91

88610 04774

Makino India Pvt Ltd

No.11, EPIP, Whitefield Road,

Bengaluru — 560 066

Karnataka, India.
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INTRODUCTION

Welcome to an exciting industrial journey into the heart of
cutting-edge manufacturing and technology at Makino India
Pvt. Ltd. We invite you to embark on a remarkable exploration
of innovation, precision, and excellence in the world of
industrial machinery. As a global leader in advanced
manufacturing solutions, Makino India has consistently pushed
the boundaries of what's possible, and this industrial visit
promises an insightful and inspiring experience like no other.
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COMPANY PROFILE

Makino India Pvt. Ltd. is renowned for its commitment to

delivering high-performance machining solutions that
empower industries worldwide. With state-of-the-art facilities
and a dedicated team of experts, Makino India has been at the
forefront of shaping the future of manufacturing. Our visit to
this exceptional establishment will provide you with a first
hand opportunity to witness cutting-edge technology, industry
best practices, and a culture of continious improvement.

At Makino India Pvt. Ltd., excellence is not just a goal; it's a
way of life. Whether you are a student, a professional, or an
industry enthusiast, this industrial visit promises to be an eye-
opening experience that will leave you inspired and informed.
We look forward to sharing this remarkable journey with you
as we delve into the world of precision engineering and
innovation at Makino India Pvt. Ltd.
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DETAILS OF THE JOURNEY

Our journey included a tour of the impressive manufacturing
facilities but also engaging discussions with the experts who drive
Makino India's success. We had the chance to interact with industry
professionals, ask questions, and learn about the vital role that
technology plays in modern manufacturing.

Throughout this industrial
visit, we gained invaluable
insights into the latest
advancements in machining
technology, precision
engineering, and automation.
You will have the privilege to
observe how Makino India's
innovative solutions are

driving efficiency, quality, and competitiveness across various
industries, from automotive to aerospace, mold and die, and
beyond.

The industrial visit to Makino
India Pvt. Ltd. was an
insightful and educational
experience that provided a
deep understanding of the
company's cutting-edge manufacturing technologies
and its impact on the industry. This report aims to
summarize the key observations, learnings, and insights
gained during the visit.
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Key Highlights of the Visit:

1. Introduction to Makino India: The visit
began with a warm welcome and an introductory
session. Makino India representatives provided an
overview of the company's history, mission, and
global presence. This session set the stage for the
day's activities.

2. Technology

Showcase: The tour
included a visit to the
technology showcase
area, where interactive
displays and
demonstrations showcased Makino's advanced
machinery and equipment. Participants had the
opportunity to witness the company's commitment
to cutting-edge technology.
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3. Facility Tour: The heart of the visit was the
guided tour of Makino India's manufacturing
facilities. The facilities were impressive, with state-
of-the-art machinery and precision manufacturing
processes on display. The tour emphasized safety
protocols and quality control measures.

4. Interaction with Experts: A Q&A session
with Makino India's engineers and technical experts
was highly informative. Part1c1pants engaged in

discussions on

various top1cs,
including CNC
machining
techniques,
automation, and the

role of Industry 4.0

in modern

manufacturing.
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5. Case Studies and Success Stories:
Makino India shared real-world case studies and
success stories, illustrating how their technologies
have positively impacted industries. These
examples demonstrated how Makino's solutions
have improved efficiency and quality for their
clients.

6. Networking and Refreshments: During
the networking session, participants had the
opportunity to connect with fellow visitors and
Makino India representatives. This informal setting
allowed for valuable discussions and knowledge
exchange.
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Key Takeaways:
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We express our gratitude to Makino India
Pyt. Ltd. for their hospitality and for sharing their
expertise with us.
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Field Work - Makino UG 2022-25 Batch

Date: 20th May 2023

SL No Student Name Roll No Prog:m / Attendance
1 |ANUSHKA MANDAL 2221116 |seasecA | Jpdbafl |
2 |ANUSHTA CHOWDHARY 2221131 |BBASecA | £ b))
3 |APOORVA BASKOTA 2221145 |BBA Sec A M il
4 |ARPITA SINHA 2221147 [BBASecA | /s
5  |ARYAN SURYA 2221136 (BBASecA | Ovipesy/ 7
6  |BLESSON BUU 2221105 [BBA Sec A :
7 [DIVAKAR SENTHILKUMAR 2221110 [BBA Sec A Lﬁ
8  |EMMANUEL ELUAH 2221104 [BBASecA | Ifsmifn
9 |HAMSINIV 2221118 [BBASecA | Afpani |
10  |DEEPA KUMARI 2221207 [BBASecB 45—
11 [DODLA VEDANTH RAMIREDDY | 2221234 [BBASecB |
12 |DYLAN SHADAP 2221201 |BBA SecB
13 |HARSH AGRAWAL 2221243 [BBA SecB 4]
14 |MANASWITH SHANKAR 2221213 [BBASecB | pvpse )
15  |NIYUTTAM SHAH 2221222 |BBA Sec B %J_
16  |OM AGRAWAL 2221242 [BBASecB | gmpappian
17 |POONTHAC 2222135 [B.Com (It .
18 |RADHIKA GOPAL 2222149 [B.Com @?};‘,{7
19  |RAGULRAJK 2222104 |B.Com ;|
20 [RAKSHITHAM 2222118 [B.Com %M/sy
21  |SABDULLA ADEEN 2222126 |B.Com £)- M
22 |SAHIL DANGI 2222140 |B.Com B ,
23 |SAI'S GAYATHRI 2222110 |B.Com (st
24 |SAMAIAT 2222108 |B.Com G Ty
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